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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL  
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON  

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE  
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Supervisors 
County of San Bernardino, California 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely 
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of San 
Bernardino, California (the “County”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise 
the County's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 28, 2012.  Our report 
was modified to include an explanatory paragraph regarding the County’s dissolution of the redevelopment 
agencies through Assembly Bill X1 26. Our report was modified to include a reference to other auditors.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Other auditors audited the financial statements of the San Bernardino 
County Flood Control District, County of San Bernardino Consolidated Fire District, and the County of San 
Bernardino Redevelopment Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust Fund for the year ended June 30, 2012, as 
described in our report on the County’s financial statements.  This report does not include the results of the other 
auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on 
separately by those auditors. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting.  In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal 
control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s 
internal control over financial reporting.   

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the County’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses.  We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined 
previously. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Supervisors, County management, the 
Audit Committee, Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties.  

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 28, 2012 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT 
COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM,  

ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE, AND ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
OF FEDERAL AWARDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND  

THE SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF OFFICE OF  
CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGING GRANTS 

Board of Supervisors 
County of San Bernardino, California 

Compliance

We have audited the County of San Bernardino, California’s (the “County”) compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of the County’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.  The 
County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs.  Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the County’s management.  Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.  Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’s compliance with those requirements 
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the County’s 
compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2012.  However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those 
requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-01 and 2012-02.   
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs.  In 
planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with the 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the County’s internal control over compliance.   

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a 
timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis.   

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.  However, we identified 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies as described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-02 and 2012-03.  A significant deficiency 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance.   

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Supplemental Schedule 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely 
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated December 28, 2012, which 
contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.  Our report refers to the County’s dissolution of 
the redevelopment agencies through Assembly Bill X1 26. We did not audit the financial statements of the San 
Bernardino County Flood Control District, County of San Bernardino Consolidated Fire District, and the County 
of San Bernardino Redevelopment Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust Fund for the year ended 
June 30, 2012.  Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been 
furnished to us, and our opinions, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the San Bernardino County 
Flood Control District, County of San Bernardino Consolidated Fire District, and the County of San Bernardino 
Redevelopment Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust Fund are based on the reports of the other auditors.  Our 
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming our opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the County’s basic financial statements.  The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of 
the basic financial statements.  The Supplemental Schedule of Office of California State Department of Aging 
Grants is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.  
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards and Supplemental Schedule have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements 
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or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and Supplemental Schedule of Office of California State Department of Aging Grants are fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The County’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in a separate corrective action plan.  
We did not audit the County’s separate corrective action plan, and accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Supervisors, County management, the 
Audit Committee, Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties.   

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
March 22, 2013 
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Pass-Through
Federal Entity Federal
CFDA Identification Award

Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
Department of Agriculture:

Pass-Through Programs:
Child Nutrition Cluster:

California Department of Education:
School Breakfast Program 10.553 36-10363-6037469-01 229,961$          
National School Lunch Program 10.555 36-10363-6037469-01 350,536            

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 580,497            
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Cluster: 

California Department of Social Services:
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Administration 10.561 1946001347-A7 38,510,570

California Department of Public Health:
Regional Nutrition Network for a Healthy California 10.561 1946001347-A7 1,244,407

Total Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Cluster [1] 39,754,977
California Department of Education:

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 3615241-J and 36-10363-6037469-01 2,225,177
California Department of Food and Agriculture:

Inspection, Grading, and Standardization 10.162 10-0458 20,863              
California Department of Public Health:

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for
  Women, Infants, and Children 10.557 11-10489 12,102,005

State Controller:
Schools and Roads - Cluster 10.665 99003102 166,748            

Total Pass-Through Programs 54,850,267
Direct Programs:

Cooperative Forestry Assistance [1]
2008 San Bernardino Mountains Tree Mortality and Fuels Management Program 10.664 3,165,381

ARRA - Wildland Fire Management [1] 10.688 1,344,420
Cooperative Law Enforcement and Controlled Substance Agreements FY 10-11 10.11LE11051360222 59,984            
Cooperative Law Enforcement and Controlled Substance Agreements FY 11-12 10.11LE11051360222 2,157              

Total Direct Programs 4,571,942
Total Department of Agriculture 59,422,209

Department of Commerce:
Pass-Through Programs:

City of Santa Ana Police Department:
      Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grant Program (PSIC) 11.555 059-69000 196,774

            Total Department of Commerce 196,774

Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass-Through Programs:
Community Development Block Grant Cluster:
  Pass-Through Programs:
    City of Chino Hills:

Adult Literacy -Chino Hills 14.218 0711008883190 10,000              
    City of Chino:

 Library Literacy Day- Chino 14.218 2010-056 5,000                
    City of Hesperia:

Adult Literacy Program-Hesperia 14.218 B-11-MC-06-0578 4,168                
    City of Rialto:

Adult Literacy Program - Rialto 14.218 B-10-MC-06-0571 11,112              
Town of Apple Valley:

 Library Literacy Day - Apple Valley 14.218 B-10-MC-06-0588 4,287                
Direct Programs:

Community Development Block Grant 14.218 8,889,974
Neighborhood Stabilization Program Grant (NSP1) 14.218 9,251,182
Neighborhood Stabilization Program Grant (NSP3) 14.218 2,475,535
ARRA - Community Development Block Grant 14.253 568,296            

Total Community Development Block Grant Cluster  21,219,554
Direct Programs:

Economic Development Initiative - Special Projects, Neighborhood Initiative and Miscellaneous Grants 14.251 929,947            
Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 340,831            
HOME Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 5,769,781
ARRA - Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program [1] 14.257 1,191,514

Total Direct Programs 8,232,073
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 29,451,627

[1] Denotes a major federal financial assistance program. 
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Pass-Through
Federal Entity Federal
CFDA Identification Award

Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Department of the Interior:
Pass -Through Programs:

State Controller's Office:
Taylor Grazing Act 15.227 N/A 10,804$            

Direct Programs:
Recreation Resource Management - SART Phase IV 15.225 77,933              
Southern Nevada Public Land Management 15.235 362,980            
National Resource Stewardship 15.944 29,451              
Cultural Natural Resource Preservative 15.AAV 1,605                

Total Direct Programs 471,969
Total Department of the Interior 482,773

Department of Justice:
Pass-Through Programs:
JAG Program Cluster:

California Emergency Management Agency:
Anti Drug Abuse Enforcement Program 16.738 DC11 21 0360 671,910            
 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) 
     Comprehensive Drug Court Implementation Program 16.738 071-00000 335,011            
ARRA - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) 16.803 071-00000 36,920            
ARRA - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) - Evidence
     Base Probation Supervision

16.804 071-00000-17 1,042,739

ARRA - Regional Anti-Gang Intelligence LED Policing 16.804 ZG09 01 0360 72,228              
ARRA - Anti Drug Abuse Program Enforcement Team 16.804 ZA09 01 0360 279,080            

Total Pass-Through JAG Program Cluster [1] 2,437,888
Victim Witness Assistance Program 16.575 071-00000 602,476            
Project Safe Neighborhoods 2010 16.609 US10 03 0360 6,114                
Grant Program Paul Coverdell Forensic Sciences Improvement - 2010 16.742 CQ10 07 0360 82,617              

Total California Emergency Management Agency 691,207
State of California - Corrections Standards Authority:

Juvenile Accountability Incentive Grant 16.523 CSA 137-12 78,272              
City of San Bernardino:

2009 Congressionally Selected Awards Program 16.753 956007721 135,819            
Total Pass-Through Programs 3,343,186

    Forensic DNA Backlog Reduction  - 2008 16.741 45,913              
    Forensic DNA Backlog Reduction  - 2009 16.741 265,287            
    Forensic DNA Backlog Reduction  - 2010 16.741 19,143              
    Forensic DNA Backlog Reduction  - 2011 16.741 280                   

Total  U.S. National Institute of Justice: 330,623            
Community Oriented Policing Services Office (COPS)
   Technology Grant - 2010 16.710 58,869              
   Secure our Schools 16.710 59,941              

Total  Community Oriented Policing Services Office (COPS) 118,810            
JAG Program Cluster:

Bureau of Justice Assistance:
      2009 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 16.738 47,366              
      2010 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 16.738 45,016              
      2011 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 16.738 753,450            
      ARRA - 2009 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 16.804 265,746            

Total Direct JAG Program Cluster [1] 1,111,578
      Solving Cold Cases with DNA 16.560 48,970              
      Solving Cold Cases with DNA #2011 DN-BX-K545 16.560 125,068            
      Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 16.607 6,472                
      2008 Congressionally Recommended Awards 16.753 365,238            
      2009 Congressionally Recommended Awards 16.753 100,112            
      Southwest Border Prosecution Initiative 16.755 507,049            
      Second Chance Act Adult Offender Reentry Program for Planning 16.812 32,340              

Total  Bureau of Justice Assistance 2,296,827

[1] Denotes a major federal financial assistance program. 
N/A No identifying number was assigned by pass-through entity.  
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Pass-Through
Federal Entity Federal
CFDA Identification Award

Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Continued - Department of Justice:
 Drug Enforcement Administration:
      2011 Domestic Cannabis Eradication/Suppression Program 16.2011-44 52,470$
      2012 Domestic Cannabis Eradication/Suppression Program 16.2012-40 3,694
      DEA-Riverside Task Force (RTF) Agreement FY 10-11 16.SCSHR 10-786 1,173
      DEA-Riverside Task Force (RTF) Agreement FY 11-12 16.SCSHR 11-728 43,590

Total  Drug Enforcement Administration 100,927
   Department of Treasury:
      Equitable Sharing Program [1] 16.922 5,687,900
   U.S Marshal Service:
      Regional Fugitive Task Force 16.FATF-11-0044 137,979
      US Marshall Fugitive Task Force 16.JLEO-12-044 183,549

Total  U.S Marshal Service 321,528
   Federal Bureau of Investigation:
      FBI - Gang Impact Team (GIT) 10-11 16.281D-LA-243251 27,361
      FBI - Gang Impact Team (GIT) 11-12 16.281D-LA-243251 87,380

Total  Federal Bureau of Investigation 114,741
Total Direct Programs 8,971,356
Total Department of Justice 12,314,542

Department of Labor:
Pass-Through Programs:
Workforce Investment Act Cluster

California Employment Development Department
Workforce Investment Act - Adult 17.258 AA21384-11-55-A-6 6,754,805
Workforce Investment Act - Youth 17.259 AA21384-11-55-A-6 5,374,223
Workforce Investment Act - Dislocated Workers 17.278 AA21384-11-55-A-6 7,034,394

Total Workforce Investment Act Cluster  [1] 19,163,422
CA Multi Sector Workforce Partnership Grant 17.277 EM-22035-11-60-A-6 200,000
ARRA - Workforce Investment Act - National Emergency Grant 17.277 AA21384-11-55-A-6 357,476

Total California Employment Development Department 19,720,898
California Department on Aging:

Senior Community Service Employment Program - Title V (SCSEP) ** 17.235 TV-1112-20 329,127
Senior Community Service Employment Program - Title V Extension ** 17.235 TV-1011-20 17,400

Total California Department of Aging 346,527
Total Pass-Through Programs 20,067,425
Total Department of Labor 20,067,425

Department of Transportation:
Pass-Through Programs:

California Department of Transportation:
Highway Planning and Construction Cluster 
    Highway Planning and Construction Grant 20.205 08-5954R 1,008,569

 Safe Route to Schools 20.SR2SF-5954(109) 08-5954R 88,260
Total Highway Planning and Construction Cluster 1,096,829

California Office of Traffic Safety:
Highway Safety Cluster

Office of Traffic and Safety - High-Risk Drunk Driving Supervision Program 20.600 20.608 454,603
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 AL1069 540,465

California Department of Highway Patrol:
Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures Incentives Grant I 20.601 10C061006-0 4,563

Total Highway Safety Cluster 999,631
Total Pass-Through Programs 2,096,460

Direct Programs:
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 1,052,824

Total Department of Transportation 3,149,284
Institute of Museum and Library Services:
Direct Programs:

Congressional Set-Aside, Museums 45.312 423
Total Institute of Museum and Library Services 423

Department of Energy:
Direct Programs:

ARRA - Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant [1] 81.128 1,291,110
Total Department of Energy 1,291,110

Department of Education:
Pass-Through Programs:

California State University of San Bernardino:
Foundation Achievement and Mentoring Through Education (FAME) 84.215 U215K080302 41,761

Total Department of Education 41,761

[1] Denotes a major federal financial assistance program. 
 ** Denotes that this program is part of the Aging Cluster at the request of the California Department of Aging. 
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Pass-Through
Federal Entity Federal
CFDA Identification Award

Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Department of Health and Human Services:
Pass-Through Programs:
Medicaid Cluster:

California Department of Health Services:
Medi-Cal Assistance Program (HSS) 93.778 MS 1809-17 47,992,887$
Medi-Cal Assistance Program 93.778 4260-111-0001 2,612,355
Medical Administrative Activities-PHL (MAA) 93.778 08-85127 1,068,955

California Department on Aging:
Medi-Cal Assistance Program (Title XIX, MSSP) ** 93.778 MS-1112-17 551,299

California Department of Social Services:
In-Home Support Services-Public Authority 93.778 N/A 2,402,423

California Department of Alcohol and Drug Program:
Medi-Cal Assistance Program 93.778 07-NNA36 2,081,507

Total Medicaid Cluster 56,709,426
Aging Cluster:

California Department on Aging:
Special Programs for the Aging - Chapter 3 ** 93.041 AP-1112-20 23,800
Special Programs for the Aging - Chapter 2 ** 93.042 AP-1112-20 59,181
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part D ** 93.043 AP-1112-20 103,667
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B ** 93.044 AP-1112-20 1,563,517
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Parts C1 and C2 ** 93.045 AP-1112-20 2,748,212
National Family Caregiver Support ** 93.052 AP-1112-20 576,563
Nutrition Program for the Elderly (NSIP) ** 93.053 AP-1112-20 511,779

Total Aging Cluster 5,586,719
Immunization Cluster:

California Department of Public Health:
Immunization Grant 93.268 63-0317191 526,772

Total Immunization Cluster 526,772
TANF Cluster:

California Department of Social Services:
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 1946001347-A7 196,519,526

Total TANF Cluster [1] 196,519,526
California Department of Alcohol and Drug Program:

Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant (SAPT) 93.959 07-NNA36 8,838,742
California Department of Public Health:

Public Health Emergency Preparedness 93.069 94-6001347 2,101,601
Project Grants for Tuberculosis Control 93.116 63-0317191 182,747
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention 93.197 11-10328 132,539
HIV Care Formula Grant - Title II 93.917 10-95284 930,922
HIV Prevention Program 93.940 10-95284 421,297
Prevention Health Services - Sexually Transmitted Diseases Control 93.977 10-11144 100
Hospital Preparedness (HPP) FY 11-12 93.889 EOP 11-74 597,812
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant (MCAH) 93.994 201136 205,526

Total California Department of Public Health: 4,572,544
California Department of Health Care Services:

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 93.150 68-0317191 527,303
Mental Health Services Block Grant (SAMHSA) 93.958 1946001347J5 3,052,956

Total California Department of Mental Health 3,580,259
California Department of Social Services:

Guardian Assistance 93.090 1946001347-A7 2,454,284
Promoting Safe and Stable Families 93.556 1946001347-A7 2,117,209
Refugee and Entrant Assistance 93.566 1946001347-A7 61,664
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Admin 93.566 1946001347-A7 1,603
Child Welfare Services - State Grants 93.645 1946001347-A7 1,741,488
Adoption Assistance 93.659 1946001347-A7 20,520,735
Adoption Assistance - Admin  93.659 1946001347-A7 2,223,032
Social Service Block Grant - Title XX 93.667 1946001347-A7 3,765,514
Social Service Block Grant 93.667 1946001347-A7 13,095,547
Chafee Foster Care Independence Program 93.674 1946001347-A7 965,778
Foster Care - Title IV - E - TAD 93.658 1946001347-A7 47,416,994
Foster Care - Title IV - E - PRB 93.658 TAD 006852425 DCS 136498818 9,263,855

Total California Department of Social Services 103,627,703

[1] Denotes a major federal financial assistance program. 
 ** Denotes that this program is part of the Aging Cluster at the request of the California Department of Aging. 
N/A No identifying number was assigned by pass-through entity.  
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Pass-Through
Federal Entity Federal
CFDA Identification Award

Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Continued - Department of Health and Human Services:
Continued - Pass-Through Programs:

California Department of Child Support Services:
Child Support Enforcement 93.563 1004CA4004 25,597,400       

Total California Department of Social Services 25,597,400       
California Department of Education:

Child Care and Development 93.575 CSPP-1482 108,238            
Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 CSPP-1438 196,621            

Total California Department of Education 304,859            
California Department on Aging:

Affordable Care Act - Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (2MIPPA) ** 93.518 2M-1112-20 27,355              
Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP) ** 93.779 HI-1112-20 165,529            
Affordable Care Act - Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (2MIPPA) ** 93.779 2M-1112-20 18,332              

Total California Department of Aging 211,216            
California Family Health Council:

Family Planning Service - Title X 93.217 454-5320-71209-10 589,019            
Total Pass-Through Programs 406,664,185   

Direct Programs:
Head Start Cluster:

Head Start Program 93.600 39,778,295       
ARRA - Head Start 93.708 662,032            
ARRA - Early Head Start 93.709 820,219            

Total Head Start Cluster [1] 41,260,546       
Consolidated Health Centers 93.224 492,829            
HIV Emergency Relief Formula Grant Title I 93.914 7,692,436         
Grants to Provide Outpatient Services for HIV Disease - Part C 93.918 396,286            

Total  Direct Programs 49,842,097     
Total Department of Health and Human Services 456,506,282   

Executive Office of the President:
Direct Programs:

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (IRNET & RMTF) G10LA0001A 95.001 71,628              
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (IRNET & RMTF) G11LA0001A 95.001 668,809            
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (IRNET & RMTF) G12LA0001A 95.001 720,194            

Total Office of the President 1,460,631         
Department of Homeland Security:
Pass-Through Programs:
Homeland Security Cluster

City of Riverside:
FY 2009 Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) 97.008 2009-0019 18,748              
FY 2010 Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) 97.008 2010-0085 374,135            

California Emergency Management Agency:
FY 2011 State Homeland Security 97.067 2011-SS-0077, EOS #071-0000 38,698              
FY 2008 Metropolitan Medical Response System 97.071 2008-0006, 071-0000 6,062                
FY 2009 Metropolitan Medical Response System 97.071 2009-0019 FIPS#071-0000 311,848            
FY 2008 State Homeland Security Grant Program 97.073 2008-0006, 071-0000 50,973              
FY 2009 State Homeland Security Grant Program 97.073 2009-0019 FIPS#071-0000 1,776,792         
FY 2010 State Homeland Security Grant Program 97.073 2010-0085, 071-00000 1,619,267         

Governor's Office of California Volunteers
FY 2010 Corps Grant 97.073 DVP03Y-001 131,561            

Total Homeland Security Cluster 4,328,084         
California Emergency Management Agency:

Public Assistance Grants - Transportation (1952) 97.036 071-00000 6,906                
Public Assistance Grants (1884) 97.036 071-00000 89                     
Public Assistance Grants - Flood Control (1952) 97.036 071-931103 587,614            
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (1952) 97.036 071-91000 77,235              
Public Assistance Grants (1952) 97.036 FEMA-1952-DR-CA, CALEMA 071-91092 1,164                
Public Assistance Grants (1952) 97.036 071-00000 28,249              
Fire Management Assistance Grant 97.036 CALEMA 071-91092 40,363              
FY 2010 Buffer Zone Protection Program 97.078 2010-BT-T0-0020- OES 071-00000 140,514            
FY 2011 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Program 97.042 2011-0048 OES ID #071-00000 200,387            
Fire Management Assistance Grant 97.046 071-00000 9,917                
Fire Management Assistance Grant 97.046 071-00000 44,283              
Legislative Pre-Disaster Mitigation Competitive Grant 97.047 071-91092 53,726              

Total California Emergency Management Agency 1,190,447         ,
City of Los Angeles:

FY07 & 08 Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant Program 97.111 C-117854 91,198              
FY 2009 Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant Program 97.111 C-119439 87,933              

Total City of Los Angeles 179,131            
California Department of Boating & Waterways:

Boating Safety Financial Assistance FY 2011 97.012 11-204-803 12,123              
Total Pass-Through Programs 5,709,785       
Total Department of Homeland Security 5,709,785       
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 590,094,626$

[1] Denotes a major federal financial assistance program. 
 ** Denotes that this program is part of the Aging Cluster at the request of the California Department of Aging. 
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NOTE #1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. General 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) for the fiscal year ended  
June 30, 2012, presents the activity of all federal financial assistance programs of the County of San 
Bernardino, California (the “County”).  The County’s reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the County's 
basic financial statements.  All federal financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as 
federal financial assistance passed through other government agencies, is included on the SEFA. 

B. Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis 
of accounting except for programs recorded in the County's enterprise funds, which are presented using the 
accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the County's basic financial statements. 

C. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree, in all material 
respects, to amounts reported within the County's financial statements. 

Federal award revenues are reported principally in the County's financial statements as intergovernmental 
revenues in the General and Special Revenue Funds. 

D. Relationship to Federal Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree, in all material 
respects, with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports. 

E. Pass-Through Entities’ Identifying Number 

When federal awards were received from a pass-through entity, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards shows, if available, the identifying number assigned by the pass-through entity.  When no identifying 
number is shown, the County has determined that no identifying number is assigned for the program or the 
County was unable to obtain an identifying number from the pass-through entity. 

F. Federal Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Numbers 

The CFDA numbers included in this report were determined based on the program name, review of grant 
contract information, and the Office of Management and Budget's Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance. 
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NOTE #1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

G. Medicaid Cluster 

Except for Medi-Cal administrative expenditures, Medi-Cal and Medicare program payments are excluded 
from the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.  These payments represent fees for services; therefore, 
neither is considered a federal award program of the County for purposes of the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards or in determining major programs.  The County assists the State of California (the State) in 
determining eligibility and provides Medi-Cal and Medicare services through County-owned health facilities. 

Medi-Cal administrative expenditures are included in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards as they 
do not represent fees for services. 

NOTE #2 – OUTSTANDING LOANS OF FEDERAL FUNDS AT JUNE 30, 2012 

At June 30, 2012, $4,000,000 is owed to the United States Army Corp of Engineers for the construction of the 
San Timoteo Creek Project.  Other than repayment of principle and interest, there is no continuing compliance 
requirements on this loan, and as such, is not reported on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 
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NOTE #3 - AMOUNT PROVIDED TO SUBRECIPIENTS 

Of the federal expenditures presented in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, the 
County provided federal awards to subrecipients as follows: 

Federal Federal
CFDA Award

Program Title Number Expenditures
Regional Nutrition Network for a Healthy California 10.561 421,015$            
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 3,290,954         
Neighborhood Stabilization Program Grant 14.218 5,920,730         
Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 272,532            
Economic Development Initiative - Special Projects, Neighborhood Initiative and Miscellaneous Grants 14.251 910,987            
ARRA-Community Development Block Grant 14.253 189,668            
ARRA-Homelessness Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing 14.257 562,080            
2010 Secure our Schools (SOS) Grant 16.710 59,941              
Anti-Drug Abuse Enforcement Program 16.738 144,111            
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant - Comprehensive Drug Court Implementation Program 16.738 335,011            
ARRA - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) 16.803 30,915              
ARRA - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) - Evidence Base Probation Supervision 16.804 70,212              
Second Chance Act Adult Offender Reentry Program for Planning 16.812 25,000              
Workforce Investment Act - Youth 17.259 4,061,774         
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 101,363            
Promoting Safe and Stable Families 93.556 1,551,384         
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 1,262,703         
Head Start Program 93.600 1,994,596         
Chafee Foster Care Independent Program 93.674 324,247            
ARRA-Head Start 93.708 83,713              
ARRA-Early Head Start 93.709 198,695            
Medical Assistance Program (Alcohol and Drug Services) 93.778 1,899,897         
HIV Emergency Relief Formula Grant Title I 93.914 6,850,232         
Mental Health Services Block Grant (SAMHSA) 93.958 1,913,032         
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant (SAPT) 93.959 6,251,666         
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (IRNET & RMTF) 95.001 96,101              
FY 2008 Metropolitan Medical Response System 97.071 6,062                
FY 2009 Metropolitan Medical Response System 97.071 311,848            
FY 2008 State Homeland Security Grant Program 97.073 1,322                  
FY 2009 State Homeland Security Grant Program 97.073 760,562            
FY 2010 State Homeland Security Grant Program 97.073 563,026            

Total Subrecipients Expenditures 40,465,379$      
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unqualified

No
None reported

No

FEDERAL AWARDS

No
Yes

Unqualified

Yes

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
10.561 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) - Cluster
10.664 Cooperative Forestry Assistance
10.688 Wildland Fire Management (ARRA)
14.257 ARRA - Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Re-Housing Program

16.738 / 16.803 / 16.804 JAG - Cluster (Includes ARRA)
16.922 Equitable Sharing Program

17.258 / 17.259 / 17.278 Workforce Investment Act - Cluster (Includes ARRA)
81.128 Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (ARRA)
93.558 Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) - Cluster

93.600 / 93.708 / 93.709 Headstart - Cluster (Includes ARRA)

3,000,000$     
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No

Type of auditors' report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Internal control over major programs:

Identification of major programs:

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133, Section .510(a)
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None reported. 
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The following findings represent significant deficiencies, and/or instances of noncompliance that are required to 
be reported by OMB Circular A-133. 

FINDING 2012-01

Program:  SNAP Cluster 
CFDA No.: 10.561 
Federal Agency:  U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Passed-through:  California Department of Social Services 
Award No.: Various
Award Year: FY 2011-2012 
Compliance Requirement:  Special Tests and Provisions – ADP System for SNAP 

Criteria: 

The June 2012 Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement Part 6 states
that the auditee is responsible for “establishing and maintaining internal controls designed to reasonably ensure 
compliance with federal laws, regulations, and program compliance requirements.” 

In order to determine eligibility to receive benefits, the County (Transitional Assistance Department) utilizes 
several required forms and reports including but not limited to: 

1. SAWS1—Program application.  This form must be signed by the applicant and retained in the 
participant’s file. 

2. SAWS2A—Rights, Responsibilities and Other Important Information.  This form certifies that 
information has been read and understood by the applicant and is required by the California Department 
of Social Services to be signed and maintained.   

3. QR-7 reports are submitted by the participant on a quarterly basis to report any changes in income, 
housing, or status.  These reports are required to be signed by the participant and retained in the 
participant’s file. 

Condition:

Instance of Non-Compliance - Of the 60 case files selected for testwork, the following was noted: 

One SAWS1 form could not be located. 

Questioned Costs: 

We identified no questioned costs in our tests of compliance with this requirement. 

Context:

The condition noted above was identified during examination of the case files for the required federal and state 
forms.
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Effect: 

There is an increased risk of non-compliance with the special test and provision requirements set forth in OMB  
A-133 Compliance Supplement. 

Cause: 

The County (Transitional Assistance Department)’s procedures did not ensure that the required federal and state 
forms and reports were consistently reviewed by service workers and maintained in the case files. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend that the County (Transitional Assistance Department) strengthen procedures to ensure that 
required forms and reports are reviewed by the appropriate persons and maintained in case files. 

View of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Action:

See separate correction action plan. 

FINDING 2012-02

Program:  Equitable Sharing    
CFDA No.: 16.922 
Federal Agency:  Department of Justice 
Passed-through:  N/A
Award No.: N/A 
Award Year:  FY 2011-2012 
Compliance Requirement:  Special Test and Provisions 

Criteria: 

The Guide to Equitable sharing for State and Local Law Enforcement Agencies, Section X.B., requires qualifying 
state and local law enforcement agencies that receive federally shared cash, proceeds, or tangible property to 
perform an audit consistent with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133.  It is the 
task force leader’s responsibility to ensure that all recipient member agencies are not only Program participants, 
but also compliant in the Program at the time of transfer.  These reporting and compliance requirements apply to 
all inter-agency transfers.  Transferring agencies should confirm the recipient’s agencies’ compliance each time a 
transfer occurs by viewing AFMLS website at www.justice.gov/criminal/afmls  Agency Compliance link and 
retaining a copy of the screen shot for compliance confirmation as the website is updated daily.       
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Condition:

Significant deficiency, Instance of Non-Compliance – Through our inquiry of the County (Sheriff’s Department) 
over performance of special test and provision procedures over internal controls and compliance related to the 
grant’s special test and provisions compliance requirements, we noted the following exceptions: 

As a result of test work performed, we noted the County (Sheriff’s Department) was unaware of this 
compliance requirement and as such, was not performing the necessary review of the AFMLS website to 
ensure participating agencies set to receive Program funds are in compliance with the program. 

Questioned Costs:

We identified no questioned costs in our tests of compliance with this requirement.

Context:

The condition noted above was identified during our inquiry over the program’s special test and provisions 
compliance.     

Effect: 

The County (Sheriff’s Department) is at risk of transferring federal funds to a recipient agency out of compliance.  
These risks can also lead to the spending of federal monies by agencies that are not in compliance with the 
Department of Justice.

Cause: 

The County (Sheriff’s Department) was unaware of the special test and provisions Department of Justice’s 
compliance requirement for transfers made to recipient agencies stated in the Department of Justice’s Equitable 
Sharing Wire.   

Recommendation: 

We recommend the County (Sheriff’s Department) implement procedures over compliance assurance as it relates 
to transfers made to recipient agencies before Asset Forfeiture funds are physically transferred to ensure that the 
agency is in compliance with the Department of Justice as well as print screen the check performed prior to 
disbursement to evident that the County (Sheriff’s Department) performed the compliance verification. 

Views of Responsible Officials and Corrective Action: 

See separate correction action plan. 
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FINDING 2012-03

Program:  ARRA - Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant   
CFDA No.: 81.128 
Federal Agency:  Department of Energy 
Passed-through:  N/A
Award No.: Various
Award Year:  FY 2011-2012 
Compliance Requirement:  Reporting

Criteria: 

The June 2012 Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement requires that 
reports for Federal awards include all activity of the reporting period, are supported by applicable accounting or 
performance records, and are fairly presented in accordance with governing requirements.  In addition, the A-102 
Common Rule and OMB Circular A-110 (2 CFR part 215) require that non-Federal entities receiving Federal 
awards (i.e., auditee management) establish and maintain internal control designed to reasonably ensure 
compliance with Federal laws, regulations, and program compliance requirements.  

Condition:

Significant Deficiency – Through our testing of the Facilities Management Department internal controls and 
compliance related to the grant’s reporting compliance requirements, we noted the following exception: 

• Section 1512 ARRA reports:   
In one instance, we noted the County’s Section 1512 report did not contain evidence of management 
review and approval.    

Questioned Costs:

We identified no questioned costs in our tests of compliance with this requirement. 

Context:

The condition noted above was identified during our testwork performed over the program’s reporting 
compliance.     

Effect: 

The risk of inaccurate reporting is increased due to the lack of evidence of review and approval of the required 
report.

Cause: 

The County (Facilities Management Department) does not have internal controls in place designed to ensure 
reports are properly reviewed and approved.   
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Recommendation: 

We recommend the County (Facilities Management Department) strengthen or implement its existing internal 
controls over the reporting requirements to ensure proper review and proper approval is performed over the 
federal submitted reports. 

Views of Responsible Officials and Corrective Action: 

See separate correction action plan. 
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Summarized below is the current status of all audit findings reported in the prior year audit’s schedule of audit 
findings and questioned costs. 

Finding
No.

Condition/Program CFDA No. Compliance 
Requirement 

Status

2011-01 JAG – Cluster (Includes 
ARRA)

16.738/16.803/16.804 Special Tests and 
Provisions – ARRA 

Subrecipient
Monitoring

Implemented 

2011-02 JAG – Cluster (Includes 
ARRA) 

16.738/16.803/16.804 Subrecipient 
Monitoring

Implemented 

2011-03 Workforce Investment Act 
– Cluster (Includes ARRA) 

17.258/17.259/17.277/17.278 Special Tests and 
Provisions – ARRA 

Subrecipient
Monitoring

Implemented 

2011-04 Workforce Investment Act 
– Cluster (Includes ARRA) 

17.258/17.259/17.277/17.278 Eligibility Implemented 

2011-05 Highway Planning and 
Construction – Cluster 

(Includes ARRA) 

20.205/20.SR2SF-5954(109) Procurement and 
Suspension and 

Debarment 

Implemented 

2011-06 Highway Planning and 
Construction – Cluster 

(Includes ARRA) 

20.205/20.SR2SF-5954(109) Reporting Implemented 

2011-07 ARRA – Energy Efficiency 
and Conservation Block 

Grant

81.128 Special Tests and 
Provisions – ARRA 

Subrecipient
Monitoring

Implemented 

2011-08 ARRA – Energy Efficiency 
and Conservation Block 

Grant

81.128 Subrecipient 
Monitoring

Implemented 

2011-09 ARRA – Energy Efficiency 
and Conservation Block 

Grant

81.128 Reporting Not implemented, 
see 2012-03 

2011-10 Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness 

93.069 Equipment and Real 
Property Management 

Implemented 

2011-11 Child Support Enforcement 
(Includes ARRA) 

93.563 Eligibility Implemented 
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CFDA Contract Federal State
Grantor/Program Name No.  Number Expenditures Expenditures

Senior Community Service Employment Program - Title V (SCSEP) 17.235 TV-1112-20  $           329,127 $                    - 
Senior Community Service Employment Program - Title V Extension 17.235 TV-1011-20                 17,400                       - 
Special Programs for the Aging - Chapter 3 93.041 AP-1112-20                 23,800 
Special Programs for the Aging - Chapter 2 93.042 AP-1112-20                 59,181                       - 
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part D 93.043 AP-1112-20               103,667                       - 
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B 93.044 AP-1112-20            1,563,517                       - 
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Parts C1 and C2 93.045 AP-1112-20            2,748,212           319,802 
National Family Caregiver Support 93.052 AP-1112-20               576,563                       - 
Nutrition Program for the Elderly (NSIP) 93.053 AP-1112-20               511,779                       - 
Affordable Care Act - Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers 
  Act (2MIPPA) 93.518 2M-1112-20                 27,355                       - 
Medi-Cal Assistance Program (Title XIX, MSSP) 93.778 MS-1112-17               551,299           551,299 
Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP) 93.779 HI-1112-20               165,529           238,146 
Affordable Care Act - Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers 
  Act (2MIPPA) 93.779 2M-1112-20                 18,332                       - 
Ombudsman Volunteer Recruitment Initiative - Special Deposit Fund N/A AP-1112-20                          -             48,423 
Ombudsman Volunteer Recruitment Initiative - SNF QAF N/A AP-1112-20                          -             82,740 

Totals  $        6,695,761 $     1,240,410 
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Finding 2012-01

Program: SNAP Cluster   
CFDA No.: 10.561
Federal Agency:  U. S. Department of Agriculture 
Passed-Through: State of California 
Award Year: FY 2011-12  
Compliance Requirement: Special Tests and Provisions – ADP System for SNAP  

Department’s Response 

We Concur. 

Corrective Action Plan 

The County’s Operation and Reference Handbook is available on line for EWs and other staff.  
A reminder flyer was published by Program Development Division (PDD) containing 
references/reminders to existing policy material and procedures in the Handbook, Chapter Q 
“Imaging”, as well as Forms and Procedures Guide for the SAWS1.   This flyer emphasizes the 
requirement to image all documents and perform the required Quality Assurance process to 
ensure documents imaged have in fact been captured, including SAWS1. This flyer was sent out 
to all staff at the end of February 2013.  We have focused on this deficiency and educated our 
staff to decrease the likelihood of this finding reoccurring. 

In addition to the flyer, on the Job Training (OJT) provides key imaging concepts and is being 
provided to all EWs.  Case files are being reviewed by Supervisors and re-reviewed by the 
Program Integrity Division (PID).   

Name of Responsible Person:   Steven Couchot, Regional Manager     

Name of Department Contact:   Mari Anton, Accountant III     

Projected Implementation Date:   Implemented 
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Finding 2012-02

Program: Equitable Sharing 
CFDA No.:  16.922
Federal Agency:  Department of Justice 
Passed-Through: N/A
Award Year: N/A
Compliance Requirement:  Special Test and Provisions 

Department’s Response 

We Concur. 

Corrective Action Plan 

Effective immediately, our procedure has been updated to include verification of the recipient 
agency’s eligibility to receive sharing by accessing the DOJ website Equitable Sharing Program 
Agency Compliance List. In addition, a copy of the screen shot for compliance confirmation will 
be retained each time a transfer occurs. 

Name of Responsible Person:   Carolyn Bondoc, Sheriff’s Finance Manager 

Name of Department Contact:   Vicki Dela Cruz, Supervising Accountant 

Projected Implementation Date:  Immediately 
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Finding 2012-03

Program: ARRA - Energy Efficiency   
CFDA No.: 81.128
Federal Agency: Department of Energy 
Passed-through: N/A
Award Year: 2011-2012 
Compliance Requirement: Reporting

Department’s Response 

We Concur. 

Corrective Action Plan 

The Real Estate Services (RES) Department – Facilities Management (FM) Division 
implemented revised procedures to reinforce its internal controls to ensure correct reporting 
based on Finding 2011-09. RES’s administrative supervisor reviews and approves federal reports 
before reports are submitted. The review and approval process include timelines and review of 
supporting documents traceable to accounting records. The review and approval documents also 
form part of the supporting documentation for reporting.  

Except for a single instance in the first quarter where the approval document was not found, all 
subsequent quarter reports were found to have no deficiencies. This single instance of deficiency 
was the due to organizational changes at the management level, which caused a temporary lapse 
in procedure, at the time the corrective action plan was being implemented.    

Name of Responsible Person:     
Facilities Management   Steven Pamintuan, Staff Analyst II 

Name of Department Contact:    
Facilities Management   Steven Pamintuan, Staff Analyst II 

Project Implementation Date:    Immediately 
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Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report and provides 
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THE REPORITNG ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES - Continued 

 INTERNAL AND BUDGETARY CONTROLS

 MAJOR INITIATIVES 

Cal. By implementing this program, the County’s goal is 
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MAJOR INITIATIVES - Continued 
 

–
–

 

cy’s Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS), and incorporating 

–

$268.3 million
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MAJOR INITIATIVES - Continued 
 

$7.75 million was redirected from the 800 MHz Upgrade Project ($4.75 million) and the Sheriff’s Crime Lab 

The County’s 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

, the County’s unemployment

. The County’s Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy includes plans for increasing ed
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK - Continued 
 

County’s desert area is engaged in alternative energy development. This emerging industry will help generate jobs 
“green”

assure San Bernardino County’s 

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNNING 

San Bernardino County’s assessed valuation 

13, the County’s assessed 

The County’s five year Capital Improvement Plan (

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES 

Fund Balance and Reserve Policy 
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RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES - Continued 

Assigned Fund Balance in the County’s Fund Balance and Reserve Policy.

changes, legislative impacts or other economic events affecting the county’s 

Investment Policy 

The County’s Investment policy does not allow investments in derivative instruments in the treasury pool.  None of 
that incorporate “derivative” features, i.e., 

invest in, nor has it ever invested in, “inverse floaters” nor does it invest in reverse repurchase agreements.

program with a major bank, which is referred to as “Consolidated Banking," which accelerates the collection and 

Debt Management Policy 

The County’s debt management policy minimizes the amount of outstanding debt necessary to fulfill its 

debt at minimal interest rates. The County’s debt policy provides the following general guidelines: 1) Debt will not 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
DIRECTORY OF COUNTY OFFICIALS

ELECTED OFFICES 

Effective as of December 3, 2012

Effective as of December 3, 2012
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
DIRECTORY OF COUNTY OFFICIALS

APPOINTED
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
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Relations

Probation
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Interim Public Defender

Public Information
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ARMC ICEMA

District Attorney
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Administrator
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8270 Aspen Street    Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730   Tel: 909.466.4410    Fax: 909.466.4431   www.vtdcpa.com

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

VALUE  THE  D IFFERENCE

FRESN O  •   L AGUN A H I L LS   •   PALO ALTO  •   P LEASANTON  •   RAN C HO CUC AMON GA  •   R I V E R S I D E   •   SACRAMENTO

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Honorable Board of Supervisors  
County of San Bernardino, California 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the County of San Bernardino, California (the County), as of and for the fiscal year ended  
June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the County's management.  Our responsibility is to 
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We did not audit the financial statements of the 
San Bernardino County Flood Control District, County of San Bernardino Consolidated Fire Districts, and the 
County of San Bernardino Redevelopment Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust Fund, which collectively 
represent the following percentages of assets, net assets/fund balances and revenues as of and for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2012: 

Opinion Unit Assets 
 Net  Assets/ 

Fund Balances Revenues
       
Governmental Activities  11%  13%  6% 
Aggregate Remaining Fund Information    7%    4%  2% 

    
Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and 
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for those entities, is based on the reports of the other 
auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes 
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
County’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to previously 
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the County as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and, where 
applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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As described in Note 23, Assembly Bill 1X26 was upheld and declared constitutional by the California Supreme 
Court on December 29, 2011.  As part of its decision, the Supreme Court established the date of dissolution as of 
February 1, 2012.  The redevelopment agencies in California, including the County of San Bernardino 
Redevelopment Agency (the Agency), were terminated and successor agencies were appointed to wind down the 
affairs of the former redevelopment agencies in accordance with the provisions of Assembly Bill 1X 26.  The 
County of San Bernardino has elected to be appointed as Successor Agency for purposes of winding down the 
affairs of the Agency.  As a result, the fund balances of the former County of San Bernardino Redevelopment 
Agency funds were transferred to a private-purpose trust fund on February 1, 2012.  

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 28, 2012, on 
our consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's discussion 
and analysis on pages 17 through 34 and the schedule of funding progress on page 111 be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  
We and other auditors have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with evidence sufficient to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the County's basic financial statements.  The introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor 
fund financial statements and other supplementary information, and statistical section are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual 
nonmajor fund financial statements and other supplementary information  is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements.  The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America by us and other auditors.  In our opinion, based on our audit, the procedures performed 
as described previously, and the report of the other auditors, the individual nonmajor fund financial statements 
and other supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole.  The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them.

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 28, 2012 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 

This section of the County’s annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the County’s 

transmittal letter at the front of this report and the County’s basic

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS   
(Amounts in thousands) 

The County’s total net assets increased by $

restricted committed assigned unassigned fund balances

he County’s total capital assets

he County’s total long

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

on to the County’s basic fi
The County’s basic financial statements 

Government-Wide Fund Notes

Government-Wide Financial Statements 
all

accrual basis of accounting,
sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

statement of net assets

statement of activities

County’s g

County’s –

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 36-37 of this report. 

Fund Financial Statements 

governmental funds, 
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds

Governmental funds

year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a county’s near

pact of the government’s near
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

The governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 40-42 of this report. 

Proprietary funds

allocate costs internally among the County’s various functions. The County uses internal service funds 

insured worker’s compensation, public liability, property cons

nty’s six internal service activities

The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 43-45 of this report. 

Fiduciary funds

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 46-47 of this report. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

Supplemental Information 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 

the County’s net 

the County’s investm

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

      Total Net Assets 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-type 
Activities Total 



21

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

e County’s 

($150,000)

($100,000)

($50,000)

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$132,058

$174,770

$108,920

$66,208

Increase in Net Assets

Total Net Assets Invested in capital assets, net of relateddebt Restricted Unrestricted

$2,736,026

$1,655,669

$782,847

$297,510

Net Assets
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

Governmental Activities County’s net assets by $

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

Expenses and Program Revenues-Governmental Activities

Revenues by Source-Governmental Activities
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

Business-type Activities ’s

Revenues by Source: Business-Type Activities 

50,000
100,000
150,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
350,000
400,000
450,000
500,000

Expenses and Program Revenues-Business-Type Activities
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF COUNTY FUNDS

Governmental funds:

Board of Supervisors. The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide informa
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s 

may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for 

, the County’s governmental funds reported a 

General Fund:

As a measure of the General fund’s liquidity, it may be u

Capital Improvement Fund: ounts for the County’s major capital 



26

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

The County’s three 

 

Percent
Revenues Amount of Total Amount Percent

Taxes 676,218$ 25% 11,841$ 2%
Licenses, Permits and Franchises 22,282 1% 3,074 14%
Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 17,970 1% 160 1%
Revenues From Use of Money and Property 33,644 1% (12,118) 36%
Aid From Other Governmental Agencies 1,560,692 57% 35,216 2%
Charges for Current Services 369,715 13% 3,994 1%
Other Revenues 61,862 2% 4,839 8%

Total Revenues 2,742,383$ 100% 47,006$

Fiscal year 2011-12
Over (Under) Fiscal year 

2010-11
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

–

Percent Amount
Expenditures Amount of Total Changed Percent

Current:
General Government 145,634$ 5% (8,357)$ 6%
Public Protection 905,548 33% 21,911 2%
Public Ways and Facilities 75,144 3% (8,779) 12%
Health and Sanitation 284,652 11% 6,495 2%
Public Assistance 966,485 36% (27,708) 3%
Education 15,824 1% (2,003) 13%
Recreation and Cultural Services 21,082 1% 1,991 9%

Debt Service:
Principal 124,338 5% 19,029 15%
Interest and Fiscal Charges 33,504 1% (5,110) 15%
Bond Issuance Costs 135 0% (390) N/A

Capital Outlay 116,050 4% 2,622 2%

Total Expenditures 2,688,396$ 100% (299)$

Fiscal year 2011-12
Over (Under) Fiscal Year 

2010-11
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

Fiscal Year 
2011-12

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Governmental Funds Amount

Amount
Changed Percent

Over (Under)  Fiscal year 
2010-11

Capital Other Total
Improvement Governmental Governmental 

General Fund Fund Funds Funds
2,151,662$     58,389$          532,332$          2,742,383$          

Expenditures (1,939,183)      (91,246)           (657,967)           (2,688,396)
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 212,479           (32,857)           (125,635)           53,987

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (160,974)          59,695            114,488            13,209

Net Changes In Fund Balance
Before Extraordinary Item 51,505             26,838            (11,147)             67,196
Extraordinary Item (89,386)             (89,386)                
Net Changes In Fund Balance 51,505             26,838            (100,533)           (22,190)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2011 498,349           105,742          605,290            1,209,381

Fund Balance, June 30, 2012 549,854$         132,580$        504,757$          1,187,191$          

Governmental Funds
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

Proprietary funds:

Waste Other Total 
Medical Systems Enterprise Enterprise
Center Division Funds Funds

376,004$         -$             -$             376,004$      
-                   44,326         11,707         56,033           

8,423               11,688         1                   20,112           
384,427           56,014         11,708         452,149         

56,011             25,861         2,395           84,267           
208,480           6,737           5,474           220,691         
162,203           30,494         3,646           196,343         

19,794             3,329           2,516           25,639           
1,296               -               664              1,960             

447,784           66,421         14,695         528,900         

(63,357)            (10,407)        (2,987)          (76,751)          

     Interest Revenue 3,907               684              162              4,753             
     Interest Expense (28,071)            (133)             (55)               (28,259)          
     Tax Revenue -                   -               2,674           2,674             
     Grant Revenue 38,481             928              314              39,723           
     Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets -                   (17)               -               (17)                 
     Other Nonoperating Revenues -                   194              1,704           1,898             
     Other Nonoperating Expenses (102)                 -               (527)             (629)               
        Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 14,215             1,656           4,272           20,143           

Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers (49,142)            (8,751)          1,285           (56,608)          

Capital Contributions 18,820             -               -               18,820           
Transfers to Other Funds (10,536)            (294)             (1,710)          (12,540)          
Transfers from Other Funds 53,049             -               453              53,502           

Change in Net Assets 12,191             (9,045)          28                 3,174             

Net Assets, July 1, 2011 60,343             8,568           85,067         153,978         
Net Assets, June 30, 2012 72,534$           (477)$           85,095$       157,152$      

Business-Type Activities --
Enterprise Funds
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS  

Health and Sanitation  

Public Assistance 

Public Protection and Safety 

The General fund budget to actual statement can be found on page 42 of this report. 



32

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital assets 

he County’s total
he County’s total related debt use

Additional information on the County’s capital assets c

Increase/
(decrease)

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Percent

of Change

Governmental Activities Business Activities Total
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

The County’s infrastructure assets are recorded 

Long-term debt 

nformation on the County’s long

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND BUDGETING 

County’s final budget on June 15, 2012

Increase/
(decrease)

Percent
of

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 Change

Governmental Activities Business Activities Total
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Amounts in thousands) 

CONTACTING THE COUNTY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

general overview of the County’s finances and to show the County’s accountability for the money it receives. If 
separate reports of the County’s component units
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COMPONENT UNIT

 GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES TOTAL

FIRST 5 SAN 
BERNARDINO

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT

FUND

OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL

FUNDS

TOTAL
GOVERNMENTAL

FUNDS
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets 
are different due to the following (Note 4):

Capital assets used in governmental activities that are not financial resources 
and, therefore, not reported in the funds.

Other long-term assets that are not available to pay for current-period 
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.

Prepaid Pension Asset

Internal service funds that are used by management to charge the costs of
general services, telecommunication services, computer operations, vehicle 
services, risk management, and flood control equipment to individual funds.

The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in the 
governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Interest payable

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payables, that are not due and payable
in the current period and, therefore not reported in the funds.

2,578,874$              

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Net assets of governmental activities (page 36)

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT

FUND

OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL

FUNDS

TOTAL
GOVERNMENTAL

FUNDS
REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

 

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON A BUDGETARY BASIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

VARIANCE WITH
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES

 MEDICAL 
CENTER

WASTE
SYSTEMS
DIVISION

OTHER
ENTERPRISE

FUNDS

TOTAL
ENTERPRISE

FUNDS
INTERNAL

SERVICE FUNDS

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -
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GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

MEDICAL
CENTER

WASTE
SYSTEM
DIVISION

OTHER
ENTERPRISE

FUNDS

TOTAL
ENTERPRISE

FUNDS
INTERNAL

SERVICE FUNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES --

WASTE OTHER TOTAL
MEDICAL SYSTEMS ENTERPRISE ENTERPRISE INTERNAL SERVICE
CENTER DIVISION FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -- 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

BREAKDOWN OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The capital lease obligation of $4,652 was incurred when the Medical Center entered into an equipment lease agreement. 
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INVESTMENT
TRUST FUND

PRIVATE-
PURPOSE TRUST 

FUND AGENCY

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

INVESTMENT
TRUST FUND

PRIVATE-
PURPOSE TRUST 

FUND

ADDITIONS:

DEDUCTIONS:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

ernmental powers. The County’s powers 

Blended Component Units 

substance, part of the County’s operations and, accordingly, the activities of these component units are 

the same as the County’s Board.

tities. Financial accountability is demonstrated by the County’s Board acting as the governing 

component units discussed below are included in the County’s reporting entity because of the significance 

of the County’s 
Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector’s Office at 222 W. 

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 26 (‘the Bill”) that provides for 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Discretely Presented Component Unit 

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements 

Government–wide Financial Statements  

type activities of the County and for each function of the County’s governmental 

Fund Financial Statements 

ounty’s funds, including fiduciary fund
–
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

General Fund

 Capital Improvement Fund 

County Medical Center 

Waste Systems Division 

Internal Service Funds

Investment Trust Fund
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 Private Purpose Trust Fund

Agency Funds

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation 

charges to users of the services provided by the funds’ operations. Proprietary funds distinguish operating 

providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other 
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position 

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(b) Investments 

The County’s investments are governed by the California Government Code and the County’s Investment 
Agency securities, bankers’ 

CD’s, 

The County’s investments and securities are reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices.  

(c) Taxes, Accounts, Loans, Interest and Other Receivables 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(d) Due From Other Governments 

(e) Land Held for Resale 

County’s

(f) Inventories and Prepaid Items 

(g) Capital Assets 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(h) Unearned and Deferred Revenue 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(i) Employee Compensated Absences 

(j) Termination Benefits 

(k) Pollution Remediation Obligations 

SB 49, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations,” 

Governmental Funds

Internal Service Funds

Government-wide Reconciliation
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(l) Long-term Obligations 

(m)  Interfund Transactions 

referred to as either “Due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “Interfund 
receivables/payables”(i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans).

financial statements as “internal balances”. Interfund receivables, as reported in the fund financial statements, 

(n)  Net Assets/Fund Balances 

 Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt –

 Restricted Net Assets –



58

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 Unrestricted Net Assets –

(o) Property Taxes 

he homeowner’s exemption value).

31. The term “unsecured” refers to taxes on personal property other than land and buildings. These taxes are 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(p) Use of Estimates 

(q) Implemented Accounting Pronouncements 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 57 

Accounting and Financial Reporting for OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and 
Agent Multiple-Employer Plan.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 64 

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments: Application of Hedge 
Accounting Termination Provisions. 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 2 – FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance Policy 

of the County’s fund balance and reserve policy is to ensure the County of San Bernardino 

“spent down” and how the unassigned fund balance will be replenished if it falls below the established 

Nonspendable Fund Balance:

Restricted Fund Balance:

Committed Fund Balance:
of the government’s highest level of d

Assigned Fund Balance: constrained by the government’s intent to be used for sp

of the respective department’s general fund savings.  Such projects would not normally be feasible for 

Unassigned Fund Balance:

–
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 2 – FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 

’s policy to use 

General Purpose Reserve and Mandatory Contingencies Reserve 

Fund Balance Spend Down and Replenish Procedure 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 2 – FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 

, the County’s General P

Nonspendable:

Restricted for:

Committed to:

Assigned to:

Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Fund Balances
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 3 – FUND RECLASSIFICATION

re Protection Districts’ Special Revenue Funds. Ending 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 4 – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Fund Balance/Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance/Net Assets
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 4 – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

(1)

(1)

(1)

(1)

(1)

(2)

(1)
(2)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 5 – STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

(a) Budgetary Information 

–

(b) Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

(c) Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis 

–
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 5 – STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

(d) Deficit Fund Equity/Net Assets 

NOTE 6 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

the “p ”

–

The fair value of each participant’s position including both 

’ equity withdrawn is based daily average book value of the participants’ 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 6 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

ool its external participants’ investments 

Investments authorized by debt agreement

Fair Interest Rate Maturity Average 
Investment Type Cost Value Range Range Maturity

    Total Treasurer's Pooled Investments

Investments Controlled by Fiscal Agents:

          Total Investments

          Total Cash and Investments
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 6 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Investment Credit risk 

Investment credit risk

recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSRO’s). For an issuer of short
y’s), or F

minimum letter rating of “AA”.
minimum letter rating of “AAA” from two of three NRSRO’s (if rated by three). Li

The County’s investments controlled by fisca

Weighted
Maximum Individual % of 

S&P Moody's Fitch Allowed % Issuer Pool 
Investment Type Rating Rating Rating of Portfolio Limitations 6/30/2012

AA+ Aaa AAA 100% 8.68%
AA+ Aaa AAA 100%
A1+ P1 F1+ 30%
A1 P1 F1+ 30%
A1+ P1 F1+ 40%
A1 P1 F1+ 40%
A1+ P1 N/R 40%
A1 P1 F1 40%
A1 P1 F1 40%

AAA Aaa AAA 15%

Weighted
% of

S&P Moody's Fitch Investments
Investment Type Rating Rating Rating 6/30/2012
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 6 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Concentration of credit risk 

concentration of credit risk. 

Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk
investment’s fair value. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the interest rate risk 

interest rate risk
segmented time distribution, specific identification, weighted average maturity, duration, 

and simulated model.  

is a measure of a fixed income’s cash flow 

Fair % of
Issuer Value Portfolio
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 6 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Custodial credit risk 

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits 

amount of the County’s deposits was $

Fair Maturity Maturity Modified
Investment Type Value Range (Days) Limits Duration

Fair Weighted Average 
Investment Type Value Maturity (Years)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 6 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments 

Custodial Credit Risk for Investments

and registered in the County’s name. All counterparties to repurchase agreements must sig

condensed statement of net assets and changes in net assets for the Treasurer’s investment pool as of June 

Discretely
Total Total Total Presented

Governmental Business-type Fiduciary Component
Activities Activities Funds Unit Total

Statement of Net Assets

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 7 – INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 7 – INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 7 – INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

allocations of special revenues. The following schedule briefly summarizes the County’s 

(a) Between Governmental and Business-type Activities:
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 7 – INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

including the Medical Center’s debt service payments

power authorities’ debt service payments and the pension obligation bond debt service payments.

(b) Between Funds within the Governmental or Business-type Activities (1):
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 8 – RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Governmental Activities 

Flood Control District: 

Business-Type Activities 

Medical Center: 

Waste System Division: 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 9 – CAPITAL ASSETS 

Primary Government 

Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 9 – CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation

Development in Progress
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 10 – SELF INSURANCE 

, Affiliated FM, and Lloyd’s of 

But Not Reported) and IBNS (Incurred But Not Settled) liabilities stated on Risk Management’s balance sheet 

Management’s practice to obtain actuarial studies on an annual b

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 10 – SELF INSURANCE (CONTINUED) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Primary Government 

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance Due Within

July 1, 2011 Additions Reductions June 30, 2012 One Year
Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Termination Benefits Payable 

Pollution Remediation Obligations 

“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediation Obligations”, addresses pollution 

Solid Waste Management Division 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

On July 20, 2011 RWQCB approved Solid Waste’s enginee
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Department of Airports 

Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Bonds and Notes Payable 

Certificates of Participation 

West Valley Detention Center – Refinancing Notes  
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

San Bernardino County Financing Authority 

Pension Obligation Bonds 2004 and 2008 Series 

Bernardino pension obligation debenture in order to finance the County’s share of the unfunded accrued 
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Original Outstanding
Interest Issue Maturity Issue as of

Certificates of Participation Rates (%) Date Date Amount 6/30/2012

Deferred Amount on Refunding:

Premium (Discounts):

Revenue Bonds

Premium/(Discounts):

Other Bonds and Notes

Deferred Amount on Refunding:

Premium/(Discounts):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Medical Center and Waste Systems Division (COP) 

–

County Service Area 
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Original Outstanding
Interest Issue Maturity Issue as of

Rates (%) Date Date Amount 06/30/2012Medical Center

Waste Systems Division

County Service Areas

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Additional information on the County’s long

Years Ending Certificates of Revenue Other
June 30 Participation Bonds Long-Term Debt Total
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Years Ending Certificates of Revenue Other
June 30 Participation Bonds Long-Term Debt Total

General
Years Ending Certificates of Obligation Notes

June 30 Participation Bonds Payable Total

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Agreement with Liquidity Facilities 

Solid Waste Financing (2008 Refunding Program):

days’ notice

Flood Control Refunding Bonds (Series 2008):

days’ notice
Bank of America (“Bank”) to provide credit support, and cash for such tenders, in the event tendered Bonds 

General
Years Ending Certificates of Obligation Notes

June 30 Participation Bonds Payable Total
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Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2011 Additions Reductions June 30, 2012 One Year

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 11 – LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Conduit Debt (Limited Obligation) 

Single and Multi-Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds 

School District General Obligation Bonds  

Special Assessment 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

NOTE 12 – INVESTMENT AGREEMENT TERMINATIONS 

payment in an amount not yet determined.  In order to protect the County’s interest the County filed a claim in 



93

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 12 – INVESTMENT AGREEMENT TERMINATIONS (CONTINUED) 

NOTE 13 – LEASES 

Capital Leases 

Operating Leases 
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Facilities Beginning Additions Deletions Ending

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 14 – COLLATERALIZED FACILITIES 

NOTE 15 – MEDICARE AND MEDI-CAL PROGRAMS 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 16 – CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST

the following landfills: i) Landers’ closure and postclosure cost estimates were updated based on the new April 
and ii) Big Bear’s final closure costs were adjusted (decreased) for 

11 unrealized accrual on one contract.  Also, Big Bear’s final closure was certified by the State on June 

Years
Remaining

Capacity 
Used

Capacity 
UsedLandfill Landfill

Years
Remaining
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 16 – CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST (CONTINUED) 

. Each landfill site’s maintenance costs are budgeted annually following the 

NOTE 17 – RETIREMENT PLAN 

Plan Description 

oyees’ Retirement Association (

referred to as the “Plan Sponsors” or “employers”
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 17 – RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Fiduciary Responsibility 

Funding Policy  

unty’s annual pension cost and prepaid asset, computed in accordance with GASB 27, Accounting for 
Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers

Annual Required Contribution (County fiscal year basis)
Interest On Pension Assets
Adjustment To The Annual Required Contribution
Annual Pension Cost
Annual Contributions Made
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2010 243,773$           197,097$           100% 225,454$         87% 741,388$         
2011 258,128              213,311              100% 235,565           91% 719,134            
2012 278,091              229,169              100% 246,522           93% 701,781            

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 17 – RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

The following table shows the County’s required contributions

do not secure the Bonds. The County’s portion of the bond issuance 

finance the County’s share of the unfunded accru
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 18 – LEASE/LEASEBACK  

County’s obligations under the sublease agreement. In order to secure its obligations, the
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Outstanding

Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund
Capital Improvement Fund 

Total Major Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 18 – LEASE/LEASEBACK (CONTINUED) 

NOTE 19 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  

Lawsuits and Other Claims 

Grants 

Federal and State programs it administers. Although the County’s grant programs are bei

insured workers’ compensation operations to determine if

Commitments 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 19 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

Agreements 

(a) El Mirage Off-Highway Vehicle Park 

(b) Redevelopment Plans 

The County’s 

each agency’s

Pollution Remediation  

(a) Sanitary Landfills 

Leachate Contamination of Ground Water:

system for as long as the specified contaminants continue to be detected at FWC’s wells in this area.  As 

Perchlorate Contamination of Ground Water:
Valley Sanitary Landfill (“MVSL”) operated by 

City of Rialto and City of Colton lawsuits involving perchlorate at the MVSL:

Colton (“independent settlement”).  The effectiveness of the independent se
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 19 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

(“RWQCB”) and that the federal court make a 
determination that the proposed independent settlement is in good faith (“County’s  Motion”).  (The precedent 

all parties (“global settlement”), the County and Cities temporarily deferred further action on their independent 

Cities proceeded again with the independent settlement.  The County’s Motion was filed December 15, 
on December 22, 2011, the federal court issued an order granting the motion (“Order”).  Appeals were filed and 

but not all of the parties.  On June 4, 2012, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“USEPA”) 

County tentatively agreed to resolve all claims with certain parties (the “PSI Parties”) under which the County 

San Gabriel Valley Water Company lawsuit involving perchlorate at the MVSL:
t perchlorate from the County’s MVSL, including the expansion 

Breach of contract lawsuit for indemnity:

concerned the County’s duty to defend the sellers o
for expansion purposes.  A term of the sale was the County’s agreement to indemnify the former owners 

County of their attorneys’ fees and costs in defending themselves in th
settlement resolved those claims. The County is now obligated to pay the former owners attorneys’ fees until 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 19 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

Fiscal Year 2011/12 Settlements: 

CDSDP Settlement with Burrtec, Operations Contractor for SWMD: 

County Settlement with Insurance Company of the State of Pennsylvania (“ICSOP”) for Investigation Costs 
Associated with the Inactive Yucaipa Disposal Site (“YDS”)

(b) Chino Airport 

complying with the Regional Board’s Order by installing monitoring wells to allow better characterization of the 

satisfy the County’s cleanup obligation under the Order.

Property Tax Administration Fees 

an include “flip” and “swap” 

appointed Referee had concluded that the County of Los Angeles’ calculation of PTAF starting in 
comported with section 97.75 of California’s Revenue and Taxation C
the judgment and remanded for further proceedings, holding that the County of Los Angeles’ method 

section 97.75 does not authorize County’s collect
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Beginning Balance Ending Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Reductions June 30, 2012

 $                               -    $       165,000 165,000$       -$                            

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 19 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 

administration fee. Therefore, the County’s method of calculating property tax administration fees v

Successor Housing Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the County of San Bernardino  

(the “Agency”)

NOTE 20 – SHORT-TERM DEBT 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 21 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS) 

Pension Reform 

AB 340, known as the California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 was 

Most changes and provisions will only affect “new” public employees hired on or 

City of San Bernardino Bankruptcy Filing 

impacted by the City’s Chapter 9 filing. The Department of Public Works –

Certificate of Participation Redemption 
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Amount 
Total extraordinary loss in governmental funds 89,386$            
Capital assets recorded in the government-wide financial statements 5                        

(85,550)             

3,841$              

The amount above is equal to amount of extraordinary loss reported in the 
government-wide financial statements of the County.

Long-term debt and related items reported in the government-wide financial 
statements 

Net increase to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund as a result of 
initial transfers

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 22 – EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 

Redevelopment Successor Agency 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 22 – EXTRAORDINARY ITEM (CONTINUED) 

First 5 – Discretely Presented Component Unit 

First 5 Commissions’ lawsuit challenging Assembly Bill 99 (AB 99). The State chose not to appeal the ruling of 

NOTE 23 – SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

Assembly Bill 1X 26 (‘the Bill”) that provides for 

government will agree to serve as the “successor agency” to 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 23 – SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
(CONTINUED) 

. The County’s position on this issue is not a position of settled law and there is 

fund continue to be reported in the County’s governmental fund financial statements. The remaining

As a budget “trailer bill,” AB 



109

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 24 – NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

GASB 60 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements  
     

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service 
Concession Arrangements

GASB 61 - The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus 

The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus-an amendment 
of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34

The Financial Reporting Entity,
Basic Financial Statement – and 

Management's Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments

GASB 62 - Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 
30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. 

Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements

GASB 63 - Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and 
Net Position 

– Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, 
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position 

Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and 
Local Governments

GASB 65 – Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities 

– Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2012 
(Amounts in thousands) 

NOTE 24 – NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

deferred 

GASB 66 – Technical Corrections–2012 (an amendment of GASB Statement No. 10 and No. 62)        

– Technical Corrections – 2012 - an Amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 10 and No. 62

Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental 
Fund Type Definitions, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in 
Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. 

GASB 67 – Financial Reporting for Pension Plans (an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25)        

– Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an 
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 25

GASB 68 – Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (an amendment of GASB Statement No. 
27)        

– Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an 
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27
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Actuarial
Valuation Date

Actuarial Value 
of Assets* (a) 

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability

("AAL")** (b) 

Unfunded/
(Overfunded)
AAL ("UAAL") 

(b) - (a) 
Funded Ratio

(a) / (b)

Projected Total 
Compensation

( c )

UAAL as a 
Percentage of 

Projected Total 
Compensation

[( b ) - ( a )] /
( c )

(Amounts in Thousands)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Unaudited)

San Bernardino County Employees' Retirement Association
Schedule of Funding Progress
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SPECIAL
REVENUE

FUNDS
DEBT SERVICE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL
PROJECTS

FUNDS
PERMANENT

FUNDS

TOTAL
NONMAJOR

FUNDS
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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SPECIAL
REVENUE FUNDS

DEBT SERVICE 
FUNDS

CAPITAL
PROJECTS

FUNDS
PERMANENT

FUNDS

TOTAL
NONMAJOR

FUNDS
REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINED - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

TRANSPORTATION

SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION

SPECIAL AVIATION

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ACT

are derived from a state income tax surcharge of one percent on the portion of taxpayers’ annual income that 

PRESCHOOL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

AGING AND ADULT SERVICES

JOBS AND EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

COURTHOUSE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS – Continued 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION

CENTRAL COURTHOUSE SURCHARGE

MICROGRAPHICS FEES

retention, and retrieval of information in the County’s systems of recorded documents, recorder records, 

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT 

SHERIFF SPECIAL PROJECTS

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS – Continued 

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

COUNTY SERVICE AREAS

PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICTS

COUNTY FREE LIBRARY

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (RDA)

–

REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR HOUSING

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES

OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE

Workers’ Compensation Insurance Fraud 



120

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS – Continued 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITIES

PENSION OBLIGATION BONDS

s related to the County’s pension 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BONDS

–

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (RDA) 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS

primarily financed by transfers from the Fire Protection Districts’ special revenue funds and interest income.

PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICTS

d Recreation Districts’ special revenue funds, and interest income.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS – Continued 

COUNTY SERVICE AREAS

PERMANENT FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

LUCERNE VALLEY CEMETERY ENDOWMENT CARE FUND

ETIWANDA CSA 70 OS-1 ENDOWMENT CARE FUND –
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TOTAL TRANSPORTATION
SPECIAL

TRANSPORTATION
SPECIAL
AVIATION

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)



123

MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES ACT

PRESCHOOL
SERVICES

AGING AND 
ADULT

SERVICES

JOBS AND 
EMPLOYMENT

SERVICES
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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COURTHOUSE
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION

CRIMINAL
JUSTICE

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION

CENTRAL
COURTHOUSE
SURCHARGE

MICROGRAPHICS
FEES

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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LOCAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT
BLOCK GRANT

SHERIFF
SPECIAL

PROJECTS

FIRE
PROTECTION

DISTRICTS

ECONOMIC AND 
COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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FLOOD
CONTROL
DISTRICT

COUNTY
SERVICE AREAS

PARK AND 
RECREATION

DISTRICTS
COUNTY FREE 

LIBRARY
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

REDEVELOPMENT
SUCCESSOR

HOUSING
JOINT POWERS 
AUTHORITIES

OTHER SPECIAL 
REVENUE

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL TRANSPORTATION
SPECIAL

TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL AVIATION
REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING  SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES ACT

PRESCHOOL
SERVICES

AGING AND ADULT 
SERVICES

JOBS AND 
EMPLOYMENT

SERVICES
REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING  SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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COURTHOUSE
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION

CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION

CENTRAL
COURTHOUSE
SURCHARGE

MICROGRAPHICS
FEES

REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING  SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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LOCAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT
BLOCK GRANT

SHERIFF SPECIAL 
PROJECTS

FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICTS

ECONOMIC AND 
COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT
REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING  SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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FLOOD CONTROL 
DISTRICT

COUNTY SERVICE 
AREAS

PARK AND 
RECREATION

DISTRICTS
COUNTY FREE 

LIBRARY
REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING  SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

REDEVELOPMENT
SUCCESSOR

HOUSING
JOINT POWER 
AUTHORITIES

OTHER SPECIAL 
REVENUE

REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING  SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL
JOINT POWERS 
AUTHORITIES

PENSION
OBLIGATION

BONDS
REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY BONDS

ASSETS

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL
JOINT POWERS 
AUTHORITIES

PENSION
OBLIGATION

BONDS
REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY BONDS

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL
REDEVELOPMENT

AGENCY
FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICTS
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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PARK AND 
RECREATION

DISTRICTS
COUNTY

SERVICE AREAS
ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL
REDEVELOPMENT

AGENCY
FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICTS
REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,  2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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PARK AND 
RECREATION

DISTRICTS
COUNTY

SERVICE AREAS
REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL

LUCERNE
VALLEY

CEMETERY
ENDOWMENT
CARE FUND

ETIWANDA CSA 
70 OS-1 

ENDOWMENT
CARE FUND

ASSETS

FUND BALANCES

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
PERMANENT FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL

LUCERNE
VALLEY

CEMETERY
ENDOWMENT
CARE FUND

ETIWANDA CSA 
70 OS-1 

ENDOWMENT
CARE FUND

REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
PERMANENT FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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143

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS 

COUNTY SERVICE AREAS

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS 

OTHER ENTERPRISE
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TOTAL

COUNTY
SERVICE
AREAS

FIRE
PROTECTION

DISTRICTS
OTHER

ENTERPRISE

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL
COUNTY

SERVICE AREAS

FIRE
PROTECTION

DISTRICTS
OTHER

ENTERPRISE

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

FIRE
COUNTY PROTECTION
SERVICE DISTRICTS- OTHER

TOTAL AREAS AMBULANCE ENTERPRISE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

BREAKDOWN OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

GENERAL SERVICES GROUP

TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES

COMPUTER OPERATIONS

VEHICLE SERVICES

RISK MANAGEMENT

FLOOD CONTROL EQUIPMENT
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TOTAL

GENERAL
SERVICE
GROUP

TELECOMMUNICATION
SERVICES

COMPUTER
OPERATIONS

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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VEHICLE
SERVICES

RISK
MANAGEMENT

FLOOD
CONTROL

EQUIPMENT
ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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TOTAL

GENERAL
SERVICES

GROUP
TELECOMMUNICATION

SERVICES
COMPUTER

OPERATIONS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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VEHICLE
SERVICES

RISK
MANAGEMENT

FLOOD
CONTROL

EQUIPMENT

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

GENERAL TELE- FLOOD
SERVICES COMMUNICATION COMPUTER VEHICLE RISK CONTROL

TOTAL GROUP SERVICES OPERATIONS SERVICES MANAGEMENT EQUIPMENT

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

BREAKDOWN OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

AGENCY FUNDS

Special Assessment Agency Funds

Other Agency Funds
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

BALANCE BALANCE
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS JULY 1, 2011 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUN 30, 2012

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUNDS 

OTHER AGENCY FUNDS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET

TOTAL
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

TRANSPORTATION
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

SPECIAL AVIATION
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ACT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

PRESCHOOL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

AGING AND ADULT SERVICES
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

JOBS AND EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

COURTHOUSE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

CENTRAL COURTHOUSE SURCHARGE
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

MICROGRAPHICS FEES
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

SHERIFF SPECIAL PROJECTS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

COUNTY SERVICE AREAS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICTS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

COUNTY FREE LIBRARY
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR HOUSING
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BONDS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BONDS 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON A BUDGETARY BASIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

VARIANCE WITH
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL AMOUNTS FINAL BUDGET 

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

BUDGETED AMOUNTS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

TOTAL
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICTS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS (CONTINUED)
CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (IN THOUSANDS)

ACTUAL ON
BUDGETARY VARIANCE WITH

FINAL BUDGET BASIS FINAL BUDGET 

COUNTY SERVICE AREAS
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(accrual basis of accounting)

2002-03 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES as restated 2003-04 2004-05 as restated as restated as restated as restated as restated 2010-11 2011-12

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Notes:

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)
(accrual basis of accounting) 

2002-03 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
as restated 2003-04 2004-05 as restated as restated as restated as restated as restated 2010-11 2011-12

Expenses

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) / Revenue

Note:
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)
(accrual basis of accounting) 

2002-03 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
as restated 2003-04 2004-05 as restated as restated as restated as restated as restated 2010-11 2011-12

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets

Changes in Net Assets
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)
(modified accrual basis accounting)

2005-06 2007-08 2008-09
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 as restated 2006-07 as restated as restated 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

Notes:
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2005-06 2007-08
2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 as restated 2006-07 restated 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

Revenues (by Source)

Expenditures (by Function)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Special Item

Note:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)
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 FISCAL (1) (2) (3) (4)
 YEAR SECURED UNSECURED UNITARY EXEMPT

Notes:

Source:

 TOTAL DIRECT 
 TAX RATE  ASSESSED VALUE 

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)

 TOTAL TAXABLE 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS - TAX RATE AREA 7000 (1)
($1 PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FISCAL
YEAR

Note:

Source:

SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY

GENERAL TOTAL

SAN BERNARDINO
MUNICIPAL

WATERSCHOOLS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

TAXPAYERS

Note: 

Source:  

FISCAL YEAR 2012 FISCAL YEAR 2003

 PERCENTAGE OF 
TOTAL COUNTY 

TAXABLE ASSESSED 
VALUE 

 PERCENTAGE OF 
TOTAL COUNTY 

TAXABLE ASSESSED 
VALUE TYPE OF BUSINESS  ASSESSED VALUE 

 ASSESSED 
VALUE 
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Notes:

Source:

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)

 FISCAL 
YEAR  (1) TAXES LEVIED AMOUNT

 (2) COLLECTED WITHIN THE FISCAL 
YEAR OF THE LEVY 

AMOUNT
 PERCENTAGE 

OF LEVY 

TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE

 PERCENTAGE 
OF LEVY 

 COLLECTIONS 
IN

SUBSEQUENT
YEARS
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
ESTIMATED DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

2011-12 ASSESSED VALUATION:             165,482,153,000$
Redevelopment Incremental Valuation:     48,606,183,000
Adjusted Assessed Valuation:               116,875,970,000$

DEBT 06/30/12

TOTAL OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT………..1.87%

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT: PERCENT APPLICABLE

 (includes unitary utility valuation) 
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
ESTIMATED DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT  (CONTINUED)
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

DEBT 6/30/12

Notes:

Source:

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT: PERCENT APPLICABLE

RATIOS TO 2011-12 ADJUSTED  ASSESSED VALUATION
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)

(1) (2) (3) (4)
FISCAL ASSESSED LEGAL DEBT BONDED LEGAL DEBT
YEAR VALUE LIMIT DEBT MARGIN

Notes:

Source:

RATIO OF BONDED DEBT 
TO DEBT LIMIT
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

JUNE 30, 2012

CERTIFICATES BONDS CAPITAL OTHER CERTIFICATES GENERAL CAPITAL TOTAL PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE 
FISCAL OF REVENUE AND LEASE LONG-TERM OF OBLIGATION LEASE OUTSTANDING OF ASSESSED OF PERSONAL PER
YEAR PARTICIPATION BONDS NOTES OBLIGATION LIABILITIES PARTICIPATION BONDS NOTES OBLIGATION DEBT VALUE (1) INCOME (2) CAPITA (2)

Notes:

Source:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER CAPITA)
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COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (IN THOUSANDS)
June 30, 2012

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION:

ALTITUDE:

AREA OF COUNTY:

COUNTY SEAT:

FORM OF GOVERNMENT:

DATE CHARTER ADOPTED:

FISCAL YEAR:

REGISTERED VOTERS:

(2), (6)
(2) PER CAPITA  (3) (4)

CALENDAR (1), (2) PERSONAL PERSONAL SCHOOL UNEMPLOYMENT
YEAR POPULATION INCOME INCOME ENROLLMENT RATE 

ESTIMATED POPULATION OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AS OF JANUARY 1, 2012 (whole numbers):

Sources:
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SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

Employer Rank Employer Rank
1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

5 5

6 6

7 7

8 8

9 9

10 10

Notes:

Sources (1) (2):

2012 2003
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FUNCTION/PROGRAM 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Notes:

Source:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
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OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 (1) 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

Function/Program
General Government

Public Protection

Public Way & Facilities

Health and Sanitation

Public Assistance

Education

Recreation and Cultural Services

Notes: 

Key: 

Sources: 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

LAST TEN YEARS
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CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Function/Program

General Government

Public Protection

Public Way & Facilities

Health and Sanitation

Public Assistance

Education

Recreation and Cultural Services

Source:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

LAST TEN YEARS




